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The St. Francis de Sales
Church on South Ocean
Avenue, 2006. This
church was built in 1888
on the corner of East
Main Street and Conklin
Avenue and was moved
in the winter of 1906 –
1907 on skids and
rollers to the present
location, a move that
took three months.

A 2006 picture of the
interior of the St. Francis
de Sales Church..

Reverend Monsignor James J.
Cronin, became the pastor of the St.
Francis de Sales Church July 3,
1897. His many friends included the
Reverend Johnston of the Congrega-
tional Church and the Episcopal
minister, Reverend Harrington. 1938
marked the golden anniversary of
father Cronin’s ordination. When he
died in June of 1946, the village and
town hall flags were flown at half-
mast in tribute to a great man.




